

CONTACT

- **(** 480-404-0621
- boris@1bzman.com
- ♠ Scottsdale, AZ
- <u>LinkedIn</u>

ABOUT ME

Senior Healthcare IT Executive & Consultant with over 20 years of experience advising Fortune 500 healthcare organizations digital transformation, Al-driven automation, and strategic IT portfolio management. Deep expertise in CIO-level priorities, enterprise IT operations, and mission-critical initiatives. trusted advisor to executive leadership teams, helping drive measurable through value innovation and strategic consulting.

Recommendations

BORIS ZAVALKOVSKIY

Healthcare Technology Executive

WORK EXPERIENCE

Chief Executive Officer – 1BZman LLC, Jan 2018 – Now

Self-employed. The company specializes in healthcare technology consulting. I have been a consultant and executive Advisor to healthcare C-suite leaders, guiding them in AI, BI, ML, and digital transformation strategies. I have developed customized service solutions that enhance IT efficiency, clinical efficiency, and organizational strategy alignment. I have led multimillion-dollar projects, ensuring successful digital adoption in complex healthcare systems.

I offer over 20 years of experience in healthcare, Imaging Informatics, and process automation. On the provider side, I have worked with organizations like the Mayo Clinic, Johns Hopkins, Lahey Clinic, Cancer Treatment Centers of America, and Stanford. I also have experience as a vendor with companies like the Loral Corporation, Harris, and Aidoc.

Program Director – Aidoc, Apr 2023 - Dec 2024

Spearheaded AI-driven diagnostics and workflow optimization, directly supporting CIOs in adopting next-gen healthcare tech solutions. Engaged stakeholders at the executive level, crafting strategic technology recommendations to improve operational performance. Facilitated roundtables, workshops, and research briefings, mirroring Gartner's consulting approach. These solutions enhance workflow, quality, and outcomes, aiding physicians in providing timely and accurate diagnoses. I collaborated closely with sales, clinical staff, customer support, and technical teams to ensure our clients received the best possible service and support. Additionally, I monitored and measured the performance and impact of our AI solutions on clients' operations, including reducing turnaround time, increasing accuracy, and saving costs.

Sr. Director - Envision Healthcare, Jan 2020 – Oct 2022

Oversaw IT portfolio management and governance, ensuring optimal efficiency in enterprise IT strategy. Created scalable solutions for Al integration, aligning with Envision's focus on cutting-edge technology adoption—increased stakeholder engagement by 40%, building key relationships across internal and external partnerships.

CEO of BRIT Systems www.brit.com. I have developed and executed the marketing/sales strategy and moved technology to a cloud offering with complete BC/DR options. Build Operations, Sales, and Marketing teams. Recognized as a TOP 10 innovative company in 2021 and 2022.

Sr. Director Diagnostic Services - Cancer Treatment Centers of America, Aug 2015 – Jan 2020

Reduce annual IT operating costs by \$5.7 million a year. Improved SLA from 68% compliance to 99% compliance. A rationalized application portfolio was created in collaboration with clinical practice, and nationally leading digital solutions were created. Developed and implemented standardized business tools for tracking resources. As a result, the on-time project delivery increased to over 98%. Develop and oversee the department budget to meet corporate goals and objectives. Meet annual budgetary goals. I received the Stakeholder Recognition Award from the chairman of the National Board for my exemplary performance and ability to achieve company goals and objectives. Translate organizational plans, goals, and initiatives into annual operating and capital budget assumptions. Developing and maintaining relationships with clinical leadership to understand and help achieve the department's clinical ambitions and improve quality care and patient experience. Build and support effective relationships with internal and external stakeholders and organizations. Develop partnerships, coordinate activities, review work, information exchanges, and provide solutions. Responsible for application security, ensuring the high availability of mission-critical infrastructure, and participating in national meetings like HIMSS and RSNA. Work with executive leadership on strategic projects to achieve a competitive advantage. Created an environment of mutual respect and collaboration.

Director IT, Imaging Systems and Services - Stanford University Medical Center Feb 2013 – Jun 2015

Vice President Product - Peake Healthcare Innovations Sep 2011 – Feb 2013

Director Enterprise Imaging - Lahey Clinic Apr 2008 – Sep 2011

Systems Development Manager - Mayo Clinic May 1997 - Apr 2008

Developer - Space Systems Loral 1991 – 1997

EDUCATION

MS – Physics 1989 – 1991

AWARDS	SKILLS	
People Who Care - Mayo Clinic	Leadership	
Stakeholder Recognition Award - Cancer Treatment Centers of America	ніт	
	Medical Imaging	
Who's Who - Cambridge	Healthcare Consultant	
	Program Manager	
	AI & I I M	